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MEMORANDUM 
 
Date: November 29, 2023 
To: Offerors - Solicitation #2024-0199R Engineering & Design Services for the 

Airway Extension Project 
From: Elsa Rodriguez, Strategic Initiatives Coordinator 
Subject: Response to questions 
 
 

1. While crafting our response for the Airway Blvd Extension Project, we noticed on 
Exhibit B Project Reference Form that the project name states Resler instead of Airway. 
Could the City please reissue this form with Airway instead of Resler? 
 
The updated form can be found under amendment 1 in our solicitation page 

 
2. Question on the RFQ for the subject project, is for Airway Extension, however, the 

Exhibit B requests 3 references for work done on fire stations and other municipal 
emergency response infrastructure, is this correct? 
 
An amendment was issued for this portion of the RFQ on 11/6. It can be accessed on the 
solicitations page 

 
3. Are the improvements to Industrial part of this proposed project? If so, please clarify 

the Project Overview and Goals 
 
Yes. Design will include improvements to Industrial based on feasibility after preliminary 
investigation.  

 
4. Is the extension of Airway required to be an undivided 2-lane (one lane in each 

direction) major arterial road? 
 
The selected respondent will work with CID staff to develop an appropriate typical section 

 
5. In regards to the subject line RFQs (Engineering and Design Services for the Resler Blvd 

and Airway Blvd Extension Projects), would the City allow the addition of a decorative 
cover sheet? If so, would this count towards the 12-page limit of the SOQ? 
 
The cover sheet will not count towards the 12-page limit 

 
6. The Project Reference Form requests references from three public agencies where 

substantial completion of design for fire stations and other municipal emergency 
response infrastructure projects. Is this correct? 
 
Please make sure to view amendments posted on the web 
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7. Are there federal funds on this project?  

 
No, this project is using local funds 
 

8. Will an environmental document be required? 
 
No, NEPA will not be required. The City will work on a Phase I Environmental document as 
part of the ROW acquisition. The City will be responsible for the Phase I environmental 

 
9. What led to this project? 

 
 The City is trying to get truck traffic off of Hawkins 

 
10. Will designers be allowed to adjust the alignment of Airway?  

 
Designers can make changes to the alignment between I-10 & Airway and where the 
Airway extension connects to Industrial. Right now, there won’t be further developments 
on Industrial. The City will be acquiring the ROW for the Airway Extension 
 

 


